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Hanaman, Cathlene

From: Emily.Ley@wisconsin.gov

Sent: Monday, December 01,2014 9:21 AM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Cc: Frederick, Caitlin - DOA; Ley, Emily A - DOA Connor, ChrlstopherB DOA
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0242

Attachments: interstate Compact Application Fee (12).pdf

Biennial Budget: 2015-17

Topic: Interstate Compact Application Fee
Tracking Code: BB0242

SBO Team: AEJ

SBO Analyst: Ley, Emily - DOA
Phone: 608-266-2213
E-mail: Emily.Ley@wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: DOC
Agency Number: 410
Priority: Low

Intent:

Create a new appropriation to deposit funds and incur expenditures related to Interstate Compact
Application Fee. Authority for the fee is granted under s.304.16(1)(b)1 and (5)(b); the requested
appropriation will allow DOC to collect application fee revenues and provide expenditure authority related
to administering the fee.

Attachments: True

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage@webapps.wi.qov
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/
AN Act/. ; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This is a preliminary draft. An analysis will be provided in a subsequent version
of this draft.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

H
SECTION 1. 20.410 (1) (gn) of the statutes is created to read:

20.410 (1) (gn) Interstate compact for adult offender supervision. All moneys

- received from an offender submitting an interstate compact application to transfer
supervision to another state, as prescribed by rule in accordance with s. 304.16 (1)
(b) 1. and (5) (b), for the supervision of probationers, parolees, and persons on

extended supervision.
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SEcTION 1

#+NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

(END)
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DOA.......Ley, BB0242 - Appropriation for application processing under

Interstate Compact of Adult Offender Supervision agreement

FoRr 2015-2017 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN Acr ... ; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This is a preliminary draft. An analysis will be provided in a subsequent version
of this draft.

- The people of the state of Wisconsih, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcCTION 1. 20.410 (1) (gn) of the statutes is created to read:

20.410 (1) (gn) Interstate compact for adult offender supervision. All moneys
received from an offender submitting an interstate compact application to transfer
supervision to another state, as prescribed by rule in accordance with s. 304.16 (1)
(b) 1. and (5) (b), for the supervision of probationers, parolees, and persons on

extended supervision.
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SECTION 1

#NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

(END)



